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Waldman Katid(b)(6) 
From:l(b)(6) , 

To: 'Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO'fb)(6) 

Subject: RE: border security _________ ____, 

Date: 2018/02/12 15:42:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sounds good - we are clearing the other 4 now 

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO r(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 20f.1-,8.....,..3 .... :0""'7'""P ... M-r--------------' 

To: Waldman, Katie .... ~b_)C_6) _________ ___. 
Subject: RE: border security 

Looks greatf b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

From: W a Id man, Kati~~Cb_)C,..,
6)=--==-=-=-='""="=-=-,....,....-----~I 

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:36 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO [ "'"b.,..,)(6=)-----------,1 
Subject: border security 

Let me know of any changes you have. 
b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Se d 
Waldman Katie b)(6) 

n er: b)(6) 
'---------..,,...,...,.,,,---------------r--------..... 

Recipient: 'Hahn, Julia A. b)(6) .__ ____________ __, 

Sent Date: 2018/02/12 15 :42: 13 

Delivered Date: 2018/02/12 15:42:00 
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(b)(S) 
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Subject: RE: one pagers 

Date: 2018/02/13 14:23:05 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I sent a ton to LC last night hold plz 

From: Lansing, Christyn 

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:22 PM 
To: Waldman, Katie,_l<b_l(_6l _________ ____,~ostanzo, Emily l(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: one pagers ~----------~ 

Not even the border wall one? Or can one of you send me the latest imm talkers/ border wall fact 

sheet? 

b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Waldman, Kat ie 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:21 PM 
To: Lansing, Christyn ,_Kb_)(6_) _________ _. 
Subject: RE: one pagers 

No - those surprisingly aren't finals. 

From: Lansing, Christyn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:20 PM 

To: Waldman, Katie~fb_l(_6> _________ ~ 
Subject: RE: one pagers 

Can I share these with the VP's office? 

From: Waldman, Katie 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:54 AM 

To: Lansing, Christyrf~~-H_6> _________ ~ 
Subject: FW: one pagers 

From: Waldman, Katie 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:39 AM 
To: 'Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO'~fb-)(6-)---------~ 

Subject: one pagers 
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(b)(S) 

Waldman Katiel\UJ\01 I 
Sender: r b)(6) I 

<--------;,;--:-;;::;-----------------___J 
Lansina Christ:vnl(b )(6) I 

• . fb)(6) I 
Recipient: i..C~o-st-an_z_o_,E-m-,i-lv,r;:li(b~)-;;:(6:;--) ---------------,,.__ _ ___. 

rb)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2018/02/13 14:23:01 

Delivered Date: 2018/02/13 14:23:05 
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F 
Waldman Katie (b)(6) 

rom (b)(6) 

To: 'Hahn, Julia A . EOP/WHO' (b)(6) ._ ________ _. 

Subject: finals 

Date: 2018/02/13 14:53:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Assuming nothing changes - formatting will change when we put it into our release format 

Se d 
Waldman Katie (b)(6) 

n er: b)(6) 
'--------"""""=-----------.------~ 

Recipient : 'Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO' b)(5) '------------' 
Sent Date: 2018/02/13 14:53:07 

Delivered Date: 2018/02/13 14:53:00 
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Page 08 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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Subject: Revised Border Wall Fact Sheet 

Date: 2018/02/14 13:33:06 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Please see attached. 

Sender: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) b)(6) ....._ ________ ___,__ 

Hahn, Julia A. E.;=.O""'P""'W""'H.a.aO,,.(;...b;..;.)(6...;.) ________ _._ ____ -

R 
. . t Waldman, Katie b)(6) 

ec1p1en : (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/02/14 13:32:38 

Delivered Date: 2018/02/14 13:33:06 
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F 
• Epstein, Gerald ~b)(6) 

rom. (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: 

Subject: Concerning headline in DHS statement 

Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 

~I hope you are doing well. Are you still in the Office of Public Affairs? If you are still in OPA, or if 
~ow people there, maybe you can run something down for me. 

I have been on detail at the White House Science Office for over two years and haven't been on DHS 
email much, so I'm pretty stale with respect to what is going on back at the Department. However, 
someone I know has called attention to what he considers to be disturbing similarities the between 
headline of a DHS statement from last February (https://www.dhs.gov/news/2018/02/15/we-must­
secure-border-and-build-wall-make-america-safe-again), and what, according to the Anti-Defamation 
League, is the "most popular white supremacist slogan in the world," referred to as the "14 words" 
( https://www.adI.org/ education/ ref ere nces/hate-sym bo ls/14-words). The slogan reads: 

"We Must Secure The Existence Of Our People And A Future For White Children." 

The DHS statement headline, also 14-words long, reads: 

"We Must Secure The Border And Build The Wall To Make America Safe Again" 
(b )(5) 
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As to what' s going on with me, my OSTP detail is ending tomorrow, and I'll be back at OHS next week to 
go through my stuff, pack up, and check out. I am starting a new position at DoD's National Defense 
Universitiy on Monday July 9. 

Jerry Epstein 

Assistant Director for Biosecurity and Emerging Technologies (until Friday afternoon, June 30): 
Office of Science and Technology Policy 
Executive Office of the President 

rb)(6) i 

Sender: ~b)(6) • 
/==============================~ 

"";""'"''l .... (b-)(-6) __________________________ __. 

Epstein Gerald ~b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:42 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:43 
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E stein Gerald b)(6) 
From (b)(6) 

To 
(b)(6) 

Subject: oncernmg 

Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:43 

Priority: Normal 

statement 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

~ hope you are doing well. Are you still in the Office of Public Affairs? If you are 
~ OPA, or if you know people there, maybe you can run something down for me. 

I have been on detail at the White House Science Office for over two years and haven't 
been on DHS email much, so I 'm pretty stale with respect to what is going on back at the 
Department. However, someone I know has called attention to what he considers to be 
disturbing similarities the between headline of a DHS statement from last February 
(https://www.dhs.gov/news/2018/02/15/we-must-secure-border-and-build-wall-make­
america-safe-again), and what, according to the Anti-Defamation League, is the "most 
popular white supremacist slogan in the world," referred to as the "14 words" 
(https://www .adl.org/education/references/hate-symbols/14-words). The slogan reads: 

"We Must Secure The Existence Of Our People And A Fut ure For White Children." 

The DHS statement headline, also 14-words long, re 

Epstein Gerald (b)(6) Sender:r.c(b"")(""'
6
)~ '--..__ ______________ __, ________ --, 

Recipient: 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:42 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 02:30:43 
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FWIW ... 

From: l
b)(6) 

T 
,Houlton, Tyler kb)(6) 

o. _ b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Concerning headline in OHS statement 

Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:25 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Above my pay grade so passing it on. 

From: Epstein, Gerald 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:30:42 AM 
To:l(b)(6) I 
Sul>Ject: Concerning headline in DHS statement 

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

As to what's going on with me, my OSTP detail is ending tomorrow, and I'll be back at OHS next week to 
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

f b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 
Sender: 

R 
. . t Houlton, Tyler (b)(6) 

ec1p1en : (b)(B) 

~-----------------------------~ Sent Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:24 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:25 
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l
(b)(6) 

From:_ 

• Houlton, Tyler ~b)(5) 
To. l(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Concerning headline in OHS statement 

Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:25 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FWIW .. . 

Above my pay grade so passing it on. 

j<b)(6) 

From: Epstein, Gerald 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:30:42 AM 
To:l(bl(6l I 
Subject: Concerning headline in DHS statement 

l(b)(5l 11 hope you are doing well. Are you still in the Office of Public Affairs? If you are still in OPA, or if 
you know people there, maybe you can run something down for me. 

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
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b)(S) 

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

i<b)(6) I 

Sender: 

~

b)(6) 

R 
. . t· Houlton, Tylerl(b)(6) 

ec1p1en . b)(G) 

'--------------------------------' 
Sent Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:24 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 20:44:25 
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From: 

T 
stein Gerald (b)(5) 

o: 6) 

Subject: RE: Concerning headline in OHS statement 

Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Thanks Gerald. I passed it up the chain to someone who would be better positioned to 
take a look at it and modify if needed. 

Welcome back. 

From: Epstein, Gerald 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:30:42 AM 
To:i<b)(6) I 
Su5Ject: Concerning headline in OHS statement 

l<b)(6) b hope you are doing well. Are you still in the Office of Public Affairs? If you are 
sbll in PA, or if you know people there, maybe you can run something down for me. 

I have been on detail at the White House Science Office for over two years and haven't 
been on OHS email much, so I 'm pretty stale with respect to what is going on back at the 
Department. However, someone I know has called attention to what he considers to be 
disturbing similarities the between headline of a OHS statement from last February 
(https://www.dhs.gov/news/2018/02/15/we-must-secure-border-and-build-wall-make­
america-safe-again), and what, according to the Anti-Defamation League, 

(b)(6) 
Sender: 

. . Epstein, Gerald (b)(6) 
Rec1p1ent: b)(

6
) 

L:....:,,,;'-'----------------------------' 
Sent Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:01 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:02 
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r )(6) 
From: 

T 
• Epstein, Gerald /O=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

o. (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Concerning headline in DHS statement 

Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank~(b)(5) II passed it up the chain to someone who would be better positioned to take a look 
at it and modify if needed. 

Welcome back. 

From: Epstein, Gerald 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:30:42 AM 
To: l<b)(6) I 
Subject: Concerning headline in DHS statement 

l(b)(6) 11 hope you are doing well. Are you still in the Office of Public Affairs? If you are still in OPA, or if 
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
(https://www.adl.org/education/references/hate-symbols/14-words). The slogan reads: 

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

As to what's going on with me, my OSTP detail is ending tomorrow, and I'll be back at DHS next week to 
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

fb)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 
Sender:_ 

R 
. . t Epstein, Gerald l(b)(6) 

ec1p1en : l~(b_)(_6) _________________________ _ 

Sent Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:01 

Delivered Date: 2018/06/29 20:46:02 




